

# KACIE OLIVIER

Jeanerette, 70544  
(337)967-7534 • Kacie.olivier@yahoo.com

## PROFILE

---

Knowledgeable and highly motivated Pre-athletic graduate with four years of experience in Student athletic trainer aide and some experience as a rehab tech. A proven track record of accurately assessing the needs of patients and assisting the team with appropriate treatment.

## EDUCATION

---

Nicholls State University

Thibodaux, Louisiana

***Bachelor of Science in Health Science***

***August 2018***

- Concentration in Health Sciences – Pre-athletic training
- Graduated - December 2023

***Relevant Coursework:***

- Biology 114 - Human Anatomy & Physiology
- Biology 155- General Biology
- Speech 101- Fundamentals of Public Speaking

***Affiliations and Activities***

- Nicholls State University Football Program Athletic Training Student Aide

***Awards and Honors***

- Dean's List Honoree: Fall 2018
- President's List Honoree: Fall 2022

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

Nicholls State University – Athletic Department

Thibodaux, Louisiana

***Student Athletic Trainer***

***August 2019 – 2023***

- Traveled with the football team to assist in medical coverage.
- Devoted over 34 hours per week in addition to being full-time student over the past four years.
- Inventoried training supplies and medical equipment
- Assisted with pre and post treatment before games and practices to help prevent injuries

***Terrebonne General Health System***

***March 2023 - November 2023***

- Rehabilitation Tech for the Physical Therapy department
- Assisting the Occupational and Physical Therapy departments in administering optimal patient care.
  - Maintain cleanliness of therapeutic equipment
  - Assisting patients to and from one area to another using different modes of equipment
  - Highly organized and efficient; Prompt, courteous and team oriented.

***Louisiana Water Company***

***June 2024 - Current***

- Customer Service Representative
  - Process customer payments, answer phone calls and help assist in any questions or problems that customers may have.

- Processing customer applications for new water service and calculating the deposit amount.

#### VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

---

##### Terrebonne Parish Animal Shelter Thibodaux, LA (Fall 2019)

- Supported animal health by keeping all areas clean, neat, and properly sanitized.
- Pitched in with laundry duties, including washing, drying, and folding towels during busy periods, ensuring consistent workflow.

##### Tiger 10K Race at LSU's Tiger Stadium

- Participated as a medical volunteer during LSU's 10K race.

#### REFERENCES

---

Available upon request